



VICTOR BRIAND

WEB DEVELOPER FULL STACK

JS • PHP • VUE.JS • C# • VB.NET
MYSQL • JQUERY • BOOTSTRAP
WORDPRESS • GITHUB

CONTACT

<https://victorbriand.github.io/>
victor.briand78@gmail.com
+ 33 6 69 98 36 98
21, rue Louis Chagnot
78350 Jouy-en-josas

LANGUAGE

French Mother tongue
Portuguese Mother tongue
English Fluent
Spanish Fluent
German Studying

SKILLS

Visual Studio 2019
VSCode
Pack Adobe (Ps, Ai, Pr, Ae, Lr)
Unity 2D

HOBBIES

informatic
Video game creation
Video and Photo Editing
Photography
Traveling
Sports

PROFIL

After an internship that allowed me to validate my training as a Web developer, I would like to join an ambitious team which is looking for polyvalent collaborators. My 10 years of experience in a company have allowed me to acquire valuable capacities, such as management and teamwork, rigour, and communication. I would now like to put these skills and the abilities I acquired during my training to good use in your company.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

CEFII - Higher Web School

Since Novembre 2020 | Angers (49) France

- Web Developement and Web Mobile Full Stack (BTEC Higher National Diploma equivalent)
HTML • CSS • JS • PHP • JQuery • Bootstrap • Wordpress • Merise • UML • AJAX • GIT • ANGULAR • IONIQ

TECOMAH - Environment School

Jouy-en-josas (78) France

- **June 2013** | Youth Pastry Training
- **June 2012** | BTEC Gastronomy, Organisation and Production
- **June 2011** | BTEC First Diploma, Gastronomy, Organisation and Production

WORK HISTORY

2021 | WEB DEVELOPER INTERNSHIP

PRIMEWAY - Web Agency | LISBON

July to November | Website development with integrated back-office system in ASP.NET / C# / VB.NET for public and private international companies

2015 - 2020 | SECOND DE CUISINE

TF1 - Club de Direction « Le Club TF1 » | PARIS

2013 - 2014 | Pastry Chef

2012 - 2013 | Apprentice Pastry

2009 - 2012 | Apprentice Cook